1892-1919

Until 1892 the Grindelwald village blacksmith shop
stood on the same foundations as the present hotel.
In August of that year it was totally destroyed by a fire
which, driven by a strong wind, also destroyed most
of Grindelwald. The rebuild in 1893 had to proceed
as quickly as possible. Thus already in 1905 the hotel
had twenty bedrooms and a dining room to offer.
Tourism in the Bernese Oberland grew rapidly until
1912. Numerous hotels were opened, as well as
railways such as the Berner Oberlandbahn in 1890,
the Wengernalpbahn in 1892, and the Jungfraubahn
in 1912. Notable is also Europe's first gondola
cableway up to the Wetterhorn, which operated from
1907 until 1914.

At that time the Schweizerhof was heightened by
adding three storeys, so that by 1912 it looked more
or less the same as it does today. Ever since then,
this stately building has been one of Grindelwald's
leading hotels. In the spacious hotel garden an ice
rink was built for the benefit of hotel guests in winter.

1920 - 1961

A lot was renewed and established: a Schindler
passenger elevator, genuine silver cutlery, today still
in the same style and including some original items
dating back to 1929, a refrigerated kitchen pantry
and the extension of the hotelpark.

During World War Il the hotel was requisitioned by
the army in order to serve as main pharmacy of the
MSI (military sanitarian institution - main Swiss army
hospital). Starting anew after the war proved to be a
slow process. Only in the 1950ies the uplift began
with first (re-)innovations as windows with a doubled
isolation.

1962 - 1979

The Schweizerhof was sold on May 1, 1962 to
Lotti and Otto Hauser, who had managed the
Hotel Du Midi in Lugano-Cassarate for ten years
as leaseholders. They spent the next 17 years
renovating and embellishing practically the entire
Schweizerhof hotel.

Their daughter Barbara attended commercial college
in La Neuveville, then after a year in England, the
Lausanne school of hotel management. Not long
afterwards she married Hannes Brawand of the

Hotel Fiescherblick in Grindelwald. Their son Otto
attended commercial college in Neuchétel, then
likewise the Lausanne school of hotel management.
After completing his training, Otto travelled around
the world with Holiday on Ice until returning home
in 1979.

1980 - 2004

In 1980 Otto Hauser junior took over the Schweizerhof
from his parents and was joined already one year
later by his sweetheart, iceskating star Anneliese.
They married in 1990 in Las Vegas, well away from
the bustle of hotel business.

During the years to come plentiful of modernizations
took place such as the first computer (Dec. 1981), the
complete renovation of all rooms and extension of the
dining room (1983 - 1986), extension and redesign of
the gardens, parking lot and main entrance (1984/
1985), a new gable with 15 additional suites, new
reception and Schmitte Restaurant (1986), as well as
the sauna extension with steam bath and relaxation
room (1987) ...

In the 1990ies the Schweizerhof lay the foundation
for a prosperous and above all lasting wealth not only
by joining the Romantik Hotel Cooperation but also
by the founding of the Swiss Alp Resort AG.

2005 - 2009

Already in 1998 the Swiss Alp Resort project took
shape, but it was another ten years until construction
could actually start. Despite all the problems of that
difficult period, Anni and Otto Hauser never flinched
from even the worst setback. By 2008 the first chalets
had been roofed over, and by 2009 everything was
completed. It goes without saying that during all this
time, extensions and renovations to the Schweizerhof
,mother house* continued. And without closing the
hotel, except for essential excavation and shell
construction work during the summer season 2007.

2009 - today

We continuously are working to improve on the
Schweizerhof in order to have it at up to date
arcitectural, technical / technological and visual
wise. Parallel to uncountable improvements in the
background this includes a perpetual refinement and
maintenance of the rooms and public areas.




1892-1919

Bis 1892 stand eine Schmiede auf einem Teil der
heutigen Grundmauer. Diese fiel dem grossen
Brand von 1892 zum Opfer, welcher einen grossen
Teil von Grindelwald zerstorte. 1893 wurde sie aus
der Not heraus nach Einheitsplanen so schnell wie
maglich wieder aufgebaut, so dass bis 1905 bereits
20 Gastezimmer und ein Speisesaal zur Verfiigung
standen.

Der Tourismus im Berner Oberland wuchs bis 1912
rasant. Viele Hotels wurden erstellt. Bahnen wie BOB
1890, WAB 1892, JB 1912 wurden erdffnet. Auch die
Inbetriebnahme des Wetterhorn-Aufzuges, der ersten
Gondelbahn Europas, welche von 1907 bis 1914 in
Betrieb war, fiel in diese Zeit.

Der Schweizerhof wurde um 3 Stockwerke erhéht und
erlangte 1912 das heutige Aussehen. Das stattliche
Hotel war von nun an eines der fihrenden Hauser in
Grindelwald. Im grossziigigen Hotelpark, wurde im
Winter eine Eisbahn gebaut.

1920 - 1961

Vieles wurde erneuert und gebaut; ein Schindler
Personen-Aufzug, Silberbesteck wurde angeschafft,
ein Kiihlhaus fir die Kiiche entstand, der Ausbau des
Hotelparks wurde vorangetrieben.

Wahrend des Zweiten Weltkrieges wurde das Hotel
von der Armee requiriert und diente als Haupt-
Apotheke der MSA. Zaghaft war nach dem Krieg der
Neubeginn. In den 50er Jahren setzt langsam ein
Aufschwung ein. Erste Erneuerungen (neue Fenster
mit Doppelverglasung) konnten getatigt werden.

1962 - 1979

Per 1. Mai 1962 wurde der Schweizerhof von Lotti
und Otto Hauser gekauft, nachdem Sie 10 Jahre lang
das Hotel Du Midi in Lugano-Cassarate gepachtet
hatten. In den folgenden 17 Jahren wurde fast das
ganze Hotel umgebaut und verschonert.

Tochter Barbara besucht die Handelsschule in La
Neuveville, dann ein England-Jahr und anschliessend
die Hotelfachschule Lausanne. Schon bald heiratet
sie Hannes Brawand vom Hotel Fiescherblick in
Grindelwald. Sohn Otto besuchte die Handelsschule
in Neuchatel, dann die Hotelfachschule in Lausanne.
Nach der Ausbildung reist Otto mit Holiday on Ice um
die Welt, bis er 1979 nach Hause kommt.

1980 - 2004

Otto Hauser Junior tibernimmt 1980 den Schweizerhof
von seinen Eltern. Bereits ein Jahr spater ist Anneliese
mit im Betrieb. Beide heiraten 1990 in Las Vegas,
fernab vom Hoteltrubel.

Unter ihrer Flhrung wurden abermals zahlreiche
Erneuerungen getatigt, darunter die Einfilhrung
des Computers (Dez. 1981), die Renovierung aller
Zimmer (1983 - 1986), der Ausbau des Speisesaals
(Dez. 1983), Um- und Aufbau des Haupteingangs
und Hotelparkplatzes (1984 & 1985), die Erdffnung
des 3. Giebels mit zusétzlichen 15 Suiten, sowie ein
neue Réception und das Restaurant Schmitte (Dez.
1986), die Erweiterung der Sauna mit Dampfbad und
Liegeraum (Dez. 1987) ...

In den 1990er Jahren legten Anneliese & Otto
Hauser-Seger den Grundstein fir die nachhaltige
Entwicklung des Schweizerhofs. Das Hotel wird Teil
der Romantik-Kooperation und im Jahre 1998 findet
die Griindung der Swiss Alp Resort AG & statt.

2005 -2009

Der effektive Start vom Swiss Alp Resort ist 1998. Bis
zum tatsachlichen Baubeginn vergingen ganze 10
Jahre. Es waren harte und schwierige Zeiten, doch
Anni und Otto Hauser liessen sich auch durch noch
so grosse Riickschlage nicht beirren.

2008 waren die ersten Chalets unter Dach und bis
2009 alle samt fertig gestellt. Wahrend all dieser
Zeit wurde selbstverstandlich das Stammhaus, der
Schweizerhof, weiter ausgebaut und erneuert. Bis
auf die Sommersaison 2007, in welcher die grébsten
Aushubarbeiten und Rohbauten gemacht wurden,
war das Hotel immer geéffnet.

Eine neue Ara war eingeldutet. Das Romantik Hotel
Schweizerhof, Swiss Alp Resort & SPA war von der
Vision zur Wirklichkeit geworden!

2009 - heute

Immer wieder arbeiten wir daran, dass der
Schweizerhof auf dem baulich, technisch und
optisch neuesten Stand bleibt. Neben unzéhligen
Verbesserungen im Hintergrund, gehdren nattirlich
auch die stete Verbesserung sowie Instandhaltung
der vorhandenen Zimmer und 6ffentlichen Bereiche
dazu.

Winter 1925

founs

"

stets mittendrin & dabei
always on the spot




